From: turtletracks@earthlink.net
Sent time: 10/15/2020 05:36:57 PM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: More documents missing from the public record

We can agree to disagree Mindy, which isn't anything new for planning and the citizens.

The record is self explanatory.

It's not my job to locate and report all of the missing documentation from the record to then bring to your attention so you can hide it even deeper to prevent it from

reaching the public.
It is inexcusable what you have done to the record in this case and how many Public Records Act Requests you have managed to ignore.

On 10/15/20 3:45 PM, "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@I|acity.org> wrote:

Hello,
Thank you for bringing this to our attention. This correspondence does appear to be missing the attachment, and I have put in a request to get that corrected.

I would like to clarify, however, that I do not move or remove attachments. In the instances where you have brought your concerns to our attention, I have been transparent when an error has
occurred, and let you know as soon as the error has been corrected. In the instances where you were looking for something but could not find it, or thought something was missing but the link was
in a different location on our website, I have pointed you to the correct location.

As previously explained, and aside from the email you just brought to our attention, attachments have been included as part of the original email with which they were sent, unless the sender has
requested otherwise. If the original email is a general inquiry, the original email, as well as my response, would be filed under Email Correspondence. If the original email provides comments on the
Project, the original email would be filed under Public Comments, and my response would be filed under Email Correspondence. In no instance would an attachment from a sender be included in my
response to the sender, unless I reattached it in my response.

If you have links to original emails from a sender where you believe attachments have been removed, I would be happy to investigate further. Otherwise, I will let you know when the attachment to
David Carrera's email has been updated.

Regards,

On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 1:44 PM turtletracks@earthlink.net <turtletracks@earthlink.net> wrote:

Mindy:
Please INCLUDE THE ATTACHMENTS TO THE EMAILS THAT ARE SENT TO YOU.

You have previously said you move the attachments to the “Public Comment’ folder. Whereas, you remove the attachments from your communications folder. Even though that is where
the attachment is first received.

This link will show an email from a member of the public with no attachment. Please post the attachment associated with this communication.

https://planning.lacity.or
2018-2114-DB-CU-MCUP-SPR%20HC.pdf

Please refrain from omitting any additional communications from the public record.

Thank you.



file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/gwpwxdve.grm/Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org
file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/gwpwxdve.grm/turtletracks@earthlink.net
file:///C:/Users/ttg/AppData/Local/Temp/Encryptomatic,%20LLC/PSTViewer%20Pro%202019/gwpwxdve.grm/turtletracks@earthlink.net
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Public%20Comments/Public%20Comment/20201012%201033%20D.%20Carrera%20CPC-2018-2114-DB-CU-MCUP-SPR%20HC.pdf

